From: Bruno, Kenneth
Sent: 7/24/2014 11:15:07 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcee:
Subject: RE: Call time?

Great - office # (415) 703-5265

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: Re: Call time?

Yes. I'll call Sumeet then and we will call you. Which number?
Thanks Ken

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 24, 2014, at 9:02 AM, "Bruno, Kenneth" <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>
> Hi Laura - Sure...are you free around 2PM?

> From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]|
> Sent: Wednesday, July 23,2014 12:18 PM
> To: Bruno, Kenncth

> Subject: Call time?
>

> HiKen
> Could Sumeet and I have 15 min on the phone with you tmrw or Friday morning?

> We want to talk with you about a coatings issue we identified through our QC process.

>
> Thanks

> Laura

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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